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BEFORE TH= ART70NA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

In the Matter of:

FINDING OF FACT; CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH AND BOARD ORDER
Certificate of Registration

Number 9518

R

NO. 91 - 16 - H

DIRECTED TO: SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH
1716 E. Waverly
Tucson, Arizona 85719
Pursuant to the foregoing Consent to Entry of Order, the evidence and
records compiled and contained in the file for SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH and for
good cause appearing, the Board on this 6th day of November, 1991 enters
the following Finding of Fact, ConcTusions of Law and Board Order in the

Matter of 91-16-H.

FINDINGS OF FACT

I

1. SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH is the holder of Certificate of Registration
Number 9518 issued by the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy which permits the
holder to practice pharmacy in the State of Arizona.

2. That on the 22nd day of October, 1991 SCOTT MICHAEL GOOQDRICH did enter
into a Consent to Entry of Order with the Arizona State Boérd of Pharmacy
admitting that the factual ailegations contained in Notice of Hearing Number
91-16-H are true and accurate.

3. That SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH admits to violations of A.R.S. § 36-2525(B),
A.R.S. § 36-2525(D), C.F.R. 1306.11, 1306.21, 32—196?(2)(b} and 21 USC 501.
[3511(d) and [3521(a) to wit: obtaining and attempting to dbtain Controlled

Substances for personal use without a proper prescription order and for causing

CIT Controlled Substances to become adulterated and misbranded.
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4. That SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH is aware of the fact that the conduct

contained in the factual allgegations constitute grounds for discliplinary
action as provided for in A.R.S. § 32-1927(A)(10) and 32-1927(B)(2).
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW |

1T

1. The Board concludes that it has jurisdiction in this Matter pursuant to
A.R.S. § 32-1927.

2. The Board concludes that SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH did violate A.R.S. §
36-2525(B), 36-2525(D), C.F.R. 1306.11, 1306.21, A.R.S. 32-1967(2)(b) and 21 US{
501. [3511(d) and [352]{a) to wit: obtaining and attemptiné to obtain Controlleg
Substances for personal use without a proper prescription érder as defined in
A.R.S. § 32-1901.57 and for causing CII Controlled Substanées to bhecome
adulterated and misbranded. |

3. The Board further concludes that SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH is in vialation
of A.R.S. § 32-1927(A)(10) and 32-1927(B){(2).

ORDER

ur
The Certificate of Registration 9518 issued to SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH is
hereby revoked. SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH may appear before the Board to show

good cause why Certificate of Registration 9518 should be reinstated.
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DATED this 6th day of November, 1991

SEAL

Copies of the foregoing Finding
of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Board Order mailed by Certified
Mail this 7th day of November
1991 to:

SCOTT MICHAEL GOODRICH
1716 E. Waverly
Tucson, AZ 85719

and by Courier Mail to:

Montgomery Lee

Assistant Attorney General
1275 W, Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
Attorney for the State

and

Paula Bickett

Assistant Attorney General
1275 W. Washington
Phaenix, AZ 85007
Solicitor General's 0Office

ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
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By gl N il ia
2 Joe J, Rewan -
Director
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